
RE: [EXTERNAL] Time Sensitive Request for Copyright Permission for Inclusion of Paper
in Thesis

Madden, Dimitri Alexander <damadde@sandia.gov>
Wed 4/17/2024 2:21 PM
To:​Winfred Arthur-Arhin (Student) <wjarthurarhin@mines.edu>​
Cc:​Gregory Jackson <gsjackso@mines.edu>​

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Colorado School of Mines organization. Do not click on links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Winfred,
 
Please consider this email as my written consent. Also, as this paper has already been approved for release by
Sandia National Laboratories, reproducing any portions of this work in your thesis will not require new approval
from Sandia as an organization outside of this current email granting you permission.
 
Best of luck!
 
Dimitri
From: Winfred Arthur-Arhin (Student) <wjarthurarhin@mines.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:17 PM
To: Madden, Dimitri Alexander <damadde@sandia.gov>
Cc: Gregory Jackson <gsjackso@mines.edu>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Time Sensitive Request for Copyright Permission for Inclusion of Paper in Thesis
 
Dimitri,

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to request your permission for our collaborative work on
"Demonstration of a multi-channel fluidized bed particle-supercritical carbon dioxide heat exchanger for
concentrating solar applications", which I intend to include as a chapter in my thesis.
 
As part of the requirements by the Office of Graduate Studies, I need your written permission before I
submit the final dissertation. This is a time sensitive matter and I will appreciate your response before
Friday April 19th, 2024. 
 
Specifically, I am seeking your consent for the following:
 
1. To reproduce excerpts from the paper within my thesis.
2. To include figures, tables, or any other copyrighted material from the paper.
3. To make the thesis publicly accessible, either electronically or in print format.
 
Your permission is crucial for me to proceed with this inclusion. I want to assure you that proper
attribution will be given to our collaborative work, and I will ensure that all copyright regulations are
adhered to.
 
If you agree to grant permission, please confirm via email, and if necessary, provide any specific
conditions or requirements for the inclusion of the paper in my thesis.
 
Thank you for considering my request. I greatly appreciate your cooperation in this matter. Please feel
free to reach out if you have any questions or need further clarification.
 
Looking forward to your response.



 
Warm regards,
 
_________________________________________________________
Winfred Arthur-Arhin (He/Him)
PhD Candidate 
HiTECS Group, Thermal Energy Sciences
Colorado School of Mines 
Brown Building W410J | BB291 (Lab)
E: wjarthurarhin@mines.edu | W: www.arthurarhin.com 
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